
VandenBerghe, Alissa (Consultant) 

From: White, John
Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2008 1:39 PM
To: Paananen, Ron
Subject: Bored tunnel comments

7/13/2009

Forgot to mention, I read Mike to riot act on the comments from the Gov's office, and told him that if it gets back to us 
with a specific name, I wouldn't want to be in their shoes.  Mike was wondering if the confusion was over comments 
at the SAC meetings, where it was stated that the $3.5B includes other system costs besides the bored tunnel itself.  
I said my understanding was that the comments were outside of that, but that I didn't know the details...he was going 
to look into it. 


